
 

 

CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS  
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING  
JANUARY 27, 2016 

 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lake Saint Louis Civic Center Board 
Conference Room. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chairwoman Dianne Kallunki-Baniak, Vice Chairwoman Ann Finklang, Scott Ellis, Ed 
Young, and Alderman John Pellerito.   Absent:  Paula Wepprich.  Also present: Steve 
Schertel, Director of Community Development; and Brenda Cueller, acting as recording 
secretary.   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
Chairman Ellis called the meeting to order.     
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA: 
 
 Committeeman Young made a motion to approve the January 27, 2016, Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting agenda.  The motion was 
seconded by Committeeman Ellis and the motion carried. 

 
THE JANUARY 27, 2016 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA IS HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
MINUTES: December 16, 2015 
 
 Chairwoman Kallunki-Baniak said on Page 2 the third paragraph, first line: 
 “Chairman Ellis noted he has…”  She also noted same paragraph, third line:  
 “…he has not been  unsuccessful in…” 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES: 
 
 Committeeman Young made a motion to approve the amended December 16, 

2015 Green Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. The 
motion was seconded by Committeeman Ellis and the motion carried.  

 
THE AMENDED MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 16, 2015 GREEN 
ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING ARE HEREBY 
APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 27, 2016 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

2 

 
GENERAL DISCUSSIONS:  
 
1. FURTHER DISCUSSION OF ITEMS FROM DECEMBER MEETING 
 
 Alderman Pellerito stated he has not heard from Keith Stone with Cuivre River 

Electric Cooperative. 
 
 Committeeman Young said he has had communication with The Meadows and 

MRC regarding possible dates for the 2016 Electronic Recycling event of 
October 1 or October 8.  Both dates will work for MRC and The Meadows.  The 
Committee selected October 1st for the Electronic Recycling Event.  
Committeeman Young stated he would inform MRC and The Meadows of the 
date and start the paperwork for the event.     

   
2. DISCUSSION OF JANUARY CA LAKES AND PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 Committeeman Ellis stated Committeewoman Wepprich attended the January 

meeting and forwarded her highlights of the meeting.   
 Old Business: 

• Boater Safety class for new boaters.   
• Parking and lighting at Brittany Park.   
• Jefferson Point – cost of sod, concrete and lights not complete. 

 New Business: 

• Boat Show and Classic Boat Show approved. 
• Concern regarding Newstime article showing spillway photograph after the 

10” of rain whereby it appeared Lake Saint Louis had a flooding problem 
instead of the spillway handling the situation. 

 
 Alderman Pellerito asked if Committeeman Ellis knew who the new members 

were.  Committeeman Ellis said Joe Dattilo was named Chairman and he 
believes Darrel Hollinger was named Vice Chairman. 

 
3. BOARD OF ALDERMEN/CITY STAFF ITEMS 
 
 Alderman Pellerito stated the following: 

• The audit has been completed and the Finance Department has been 
recommended for an Award. 

• McBride finalized their pre-annexation agreement with the City on architectural 
requirements for their new development.   

• Lake Saint Louis sign – The grant did not materialize so the City is planning on 
sprucing up the existing sign by adding lights and power washing it.  U.S. Bank 
is allowing some improvements to be made with the sign.   



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 27, 2016 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

3 

• Community Development is very busy.  Nothing new has happened at The 
Meadows.   Soma is no longer there.  
  

 Alderman Pellerito mentioned that the Committee could start a new project by 
 promoting the bio swale and rain garden that is located at Boulevard Park.  
 Committeeman Ellis said when a family bike ride is planned, there could be six 
 (6) stops and this location could be one of the stops.  
 
 Vice Chairwoman Finklang asked what changes were given to McBride regarding 
 architectural standards.  Steve Schertel, Director of Community Development, 
 stated what architectural standards were waived but noted that all Building 
 Codes still had to be met.  He noted lot size change was made for McBride’s 
 making it three different size lots – 52’ width, 62’ width, and 74’ width.  The two 
 smaller size lots would have homes selling in the upper $200,000.  The size 
 homes for the larger lot would be similar to the homes in Wyndemere 
 Estates or Mason Glen. 
 
 The Committee had a discussion regarding the ICC and IRC. 

 
4. COMMUNICATION UPDATE  
 
 Committeeman Ellis stated he would write up an article for February.  It was 

mentioned that an article discussing rain gardens and bio swales is needed.  He 
noted that articles need to be linked to our Committee’s area on the City’s 
website.  

 
5. OTHER OLD BUSINESS  
 
 Committeeman Young stated he will get the date confirmed for the Electronic 

Recycling Event with The Meadows and MRC.  He noted that MRC is licensed.  
Committeeman Young said MRC sends a summary of everything completed.  
They certify and list all items in a professional manner. 

 
 Chairwoman Kallunki-Baniak asked when the water quality testing cycle was.  

Committeeman Ellis said it was April through September and there were eight (8) 
times during the season.  Chairwoman Kallunki-Baniak asked if the results would 
be provided in March and Committeeman Ellis said he has not been given a 
date.   

  
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 27, 2016 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

4 

 Chairman Kallunki-Baniak recommended selecting one or two items from the 
 Committee's 2016 goals to focus our efforts.  The Committee discussed different 
 items and came to consensus on the following: 

• Providing awareness and education on the Boulevard Park Rain Garden and 
 bio swale. 
• Partnering to increase recycling and minimize trash removal. 
• Establishing a City Bike Event/Initiative.  
• Partnering with the City on the future development of "No Name Park". 
• Publishing related articles for Newstime and also for placement on the City's 
 website. 

 

 Committeeman Ellis said the Committee needs to keep in touch with Keith Stone 
at Cuivre River Electric regarding carbon impact on home efficiency and business 
efficiency.   

 
 The Committee discussed article topics for publication and recommended the 

following topics before the rain season:  rain garden awareness and responsible 
homeowner fertilization use tips.   

 

NEXT MEETING: 
 
The next meeting will be on Wednesday, February 24th at 9:00 a.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Approved 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Brenda Cueller 
Serving as recording secretary of the meeting   


